McAlester City Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Regular Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, November 8, 2016 — 6:00 pm
McAlester City Hall — Council Chambers

28 E. Washington
JORN Browne .........uosueiissosimiasssssin oy sss ssmivsss soisassasseseoesarensassnasssns Mayor
Weldon SMIEh ..o s s Ward One
CUlly STEVENS .....covmumiismmmisisiimmisisaisisnssessrssssssainssnaressesassasansnsnnsses Ward Two
Travis Read.. et essssneeeeeeennen. Ward Three
Robert Karr, Vlce Mayor ........................................................... Ward Four
Buddy Garvin . OISR £:| (s 3 3\ '/
Jason Barnett ............ccoiiviininiinniisinsie s s Ward Six
Peter J. Stasiak ........ccccoccciiiiiieiinimimmmmimssssenen, City Manager
William J. Ervin ... siissisiaigoe City Attorney
Cora M. MIddIeton..........ccviiniinimemmimmiene e seeias s City Clerk

This agenda has been posted at the McAlester City Hall, distributed to the appropriate news media, and posted on
the City website: www.cityofincalester.com within the required time frame.

The Mayor and City Council request that all cell phones and pagers be turned off or set to vibrate. Members of the
audience are requested to step outside the Council Chambers to respond to a page or to conduct a phone
conversation.

The McAlester City Hall is wheelchair accessible. Sign interpretation or other special assistance for disabled
attendees must be requested 48 hours in advance by contacting the City Clerk’s Office at 918.423.9300, Extension
4956.

CALL TO ORDER

Announce the presence of a Quorum.

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

CITIZENS COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Residents may address Council regarding an item that is not listed on the Agenda. Residents must provide their
name and address. Council requests that comments be limited to five (5) minutes.




November 8, 2016 McAlester City Council Agenda - Regular Meeting Page 2 of 6

CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by
one motion. There will not be separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.

A.

Approval of the Minutes from the October 25, 2016, Regular Meeting of the McAlester
City Council. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

Approval of Claims for October 19, 2016 through November 1, 2016. (Toni Ervin, Chief
Financial Officer)

Accept and place on file, the Pride in McAlester 1* Quarter Report for the months of July
through September, 2016. (Stephanie Giacomo, Executive Director)

Accept and place on file, the McAlester Main Street 1% Quarter Report for the months of
July through September, 2016. (Amy Newman, Executive Director)

Consider and act upon, authorization of payment to KATCON, Inc., Invoice Payment #4,
in the amount of $ 57,824.61 and the addition of seven (7) weather days for Construction
Services related to Washington Avenue Pavement Reconstruction Project and funded
through the McAlester Public Works Authority Construction Fund Series 2014 Project
Account. (Peter Stasiak, City Manager)

Consider and act upon, authorization of payment to Infrastructure Solutions Group, LLC,
Invoice MC-15-02A-04, in the amount of $ 10,398.00 for Professional Services related to
Washington Avenue Pavement Reconstruction Project and funded through the McAlester
Public Works Authority Construction Fund Series 2014 Project Account. (Pefer Stasiak,
City Manager)

ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA

PUBLIC HEARING

All persons interested in any ordinance listed under Scheduled Business shall have an opportunity to be heard in accordance
with Article 2, Section 2.12(b) of the City Charter.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE GENERAL ZONING
ORDINANCE AND ACCOMPANYING MAP THERETO KNOWN AS
GENERAL ZONING ORDINANCE NO. 1843 (1989), BY CHANGING
THE CLASSIFICATION OF THE ZONING DISTRICT FOR ALL OF
LOT 1, THAT PART OF LOT 2 AND LOT 3 LYING EAST OF
HIGHWAY NO. 69, AND ALL OF LOT 4 IN BLOCK 17, IN THE CITY
OF MCALESTER, NOW KNOWN AND DESIGNATED AS NORTH
MCALESTER, PITTSBURG COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA
FROM 1-2 HEAVY INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT TO C-4 RESTRICTED
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT.



November 8, 2016 McAlester City Council Agenda - Regular Meeting Page 3 of 6

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE MCALESTER CITY CODE
CHAPTER 62 LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE, ARTICLE V. ZONING,
DIVISION 3. ZONING DISTRICTS AND DISTRICT REGULATIONS,
SUBDIVISION II. SPECIFIC DISTRICTS, SECTION 62-213 WADE
WATTS CORRIDOR DEVELOPMENT TO MODIFY SECTIONS 62-
213(C) GENERAL PROVISIONS AND DESCRIPTIONS, 62-213(D)
USES PERMITTED, AND 62-213(E) USES PERMITTED AFTER
REVIEW; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES,
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY.

SCHEDULED BUSINESS

L.

Consider and act upon, an Ordinance amending the general zoning ordinance and
accompanying map thereto known as General Zoning Ordinance No. 1843 (1989), by
changing the classification of the zoning district for all of Lot 1, that Part of Lot 2 and
Lot 3 lying East of Highway No. 69, and all of Lot 4 in Block 17, in the City of
McAlester, now known and designated as North McAlester, Pittsburg County, State of
Oklahoma from I-2 Heavy Industrial District to C-4 Restricted Commercial District.
(Leroy Alsup, Community & Economic Development Director)

Executive Summary

Motion to act upon and approve the above Ordinance changing the classification of the zoning district for the
property identified in the Ordinance from 1-2 Heavy Industrial District to C-4 Restricted Commercial District and
authorizing the Mayor to sign the ordinance.

2.

Consider and act upon, an Ordinance amending the McAlester City Code Chapter 62
Land Development Code, Article V. Zoning, Division 3. Zoning Districts and District
Regulations, Subdivision II. Specific Districts, Section 62-213 Wade Watts Corridor
Development to Modify Sections 62-213(C) General Provisions and Descriptions, 62-
213(D) Uses Permitted, and 62-213(E) Uses Permitted After Review; repealing all
conflicting ordinances, providing for severability, and declaring an emergency. (Leroy
Alsup, Community & Economic Development Director)

Executive Summary

Motion to approve an Ordinance amending the McAlester City Code Chapter 62 Land Development Code, Article
V. Zoning, Division 3. Zoning Districts and District Regulations, Subdivision II. Specific Districts, Section 62-213
Wade Watts Corridor Development to Modify Sections 62-213(C) General Provisions and Descriptions, 62-213(D)
Uses Permitted, and 62-213(E) Uses Permitted After Review; repealing all conflicting ordinances, providing for
severability, and declaring an emergency and authorizing the Mayor to sign the ordinance.

3.

Consider and act upon, accepting Change Order No. 3 from Katcon, Inc. for $36,010.45
on the Washington Ave. Street Reconstruction Project. This Change Order is for the
removal and replacement of sidewalks and driveways and adds an additional 20 days to
the completion date. Substantial Completion is now scheduled for January 10, 2017.
(Dale Burke, Infrastructure Solutions Group, LLC.)



November 8, 2016 McAlester City Council Agenda - Regular Meeting Page 4 of 6

Executive Summary

The recommendation is to accept this Change Order from Katcon, Inc. for $36,010.45 which covers the removal and
replacement of sidewalks and driveways on the Washington Ave. Street Reconstruction Project and adds an
additional 20 days to the completion date.

4. Discussion and possible action, on approval of certain costs related to the Fire
Department. Funds to be used from the City of McAlester’s Fire Department’s portion of
the county quarter cent excise tax for fire services. (Brett Brewer, Fire Chief)

Executive Summary
Motion to accept the bid from Casco Industries and purchase of Wildland Gear. Approx. costs not to exceed
$23,911.00, with funds to be used from the City of McAlester’s Fire Department’s portion of the county quarter cent

excise tax for fire services.

5. Discussion and possible action, on approval of certain costs related to the Fire
Department Funds to be used from the City of McAlester’s Fire Department’s portion of
the county quarter cent excise tax for fire services. (Brett Brewer, Fire Chief)

Executive Summary
Motion to approve the purchase of Firefighting Bunker Gear. Approx. cost not to exceed $7,033.00 with funds to be
used from the City of McAlester’s Fire Department’s portion of the county quarter cent excise tax for fire services.

NEW BUSINESS

Any matter not known or which could not have been reasonably foreseen prior to the time of posting the Agenda in
accordance with Sec. 311.9, Title 25, Oklahoma State Statutes

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT (Peter J. Stasiak)
o Report on activities for the past two weeks.

REMARKS AND INQUIRIES BY CITY COUNCIL

MAYORS COMMENTS AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

RECESS COUNCIL MEETING

CONVENE AS McALESTER AIRPORT AUTHORITY
Majority of a Quorum required for approval

e Approval of the Minutes from the October 25, 2016, Regular Meeting of the McAlester
Airport Authority. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)



November 8, 2016 McAlester City Council Agenda - Regular Meeting Page 5 of 6

Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item B, regarding claims ending
November 1, 2016. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer)

ADJOURN MAA

CONVENE AS McALESTER PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY

Majority of a Quorum required for approval

Approval of the Minutes from the October 25, 2016, Regular Meeting of the McAlester
Public Works Authority. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item B, regarding claims ending
November 1, 2016. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Olfficer)

Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item E, authorization of payment to
KATCON, Inc., Invoice Payment #4, in the amount of $ 57,824.61 and the addition of
seven (7) weather days for Construction Services related to Washington Avenue
Pavement Reconstruction Project and funded through the McAlester Public Works
Authority Construction Fund Series 2014 Project Account. (Peter Stasiak, City
Manager)

Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item F, authorization of payment to
Infrastructure Solutions Group, LLC, Invoice MC-15-02A-04, in the amount of
$10,398.00 for Professional Services related to Washington Avenue Pavement
Reconstruction Project and funded through the McAlester Public Works Authority
Construction Fund Series 2014 Project Account. (Peter Stasiak, City Manager)

Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 3, acceptance of Change Order No. 3
from Katcon, Inc. for $36,010.45 on the Washington Ave. Street Reconstruction Project.
This Change Order is for the removal and replacement of sidewalks and driveways and
adds an additional 20 days to the completion date. Substantial Completion is now
scheduled for January 10, 2017. (Dale Burke, Infrastructure Solutions Group, LLC.)

ADJOURN MPWA

RECONVENE COUNCIL MEETING

ADJOURNMENT

CERTIFICATION




November 8, 2016 McAlester City Council Agenda - Regular Meeting Page 6 of 6

I certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on this day of 2016 at a.m./p.m. as
required by law in accordance with Section 303 of the Oklahoma Statutes and that the appropriate news media was
contacted. As a courtesy, this agenda is also posted on the City of McAlester website: www.citvofmcalester.com.

Cora M. Middleton, City Clerk



Council Chambers
Municipal Building
October 25, 2016

The McAlester City Council met in a Regular session on Tuesday, October 25, 2016, at 6:00
P.M. after proper notice and agenda was posted, October 20, 2016 at 1:15 P.M.

Call to Order

Mayor Browne called the meeting to order.

David Turner gave the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Roll Call

Council Roll Call was as follows:

Present: Weldon Smith, Cully Stevens, Travis Read, Robert Karr, Buddy Garvin, Jason
Barnett & John Browne
Absent: None

Presiding: John Browne, Mayor

Staff Present: Peter J. Stasiak, City Manager; Toni Ervin, CFO; William J. Ervin, City Attorney
and Cora Middleton, City Clerk

Citizens Comments on Non-Agenda Items
Residents may address Council regarding an item that is not listed on the Agenda. Residents must provide their
name and address. Council requests that comments be limited to five (5) minutes.

Risk Mask, 621 Village Blvd., addressed the Council expressing his concerns on the opening ofa
proposed Methadone Clinic in the building where “Cherry Berry” had been located.

Mayor Browne informed Mr. Mask that at this time the Council could not discuss this topic, but
if he would contact any of the Council members they would discuss the matter with him.

Consent Agenda

Al matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by
one motion. There will not be separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.

A. Approval of the Minutes from the October 11, 2016, Regular Meeting of the McAlester
City Council. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

Page 1 of 12



B. Approval of Claims for October 5, 2016 through October 18, 2016. (Toni Ervin, Chief
Financial Officer) In the following amounts: General Fund - $135,785.78; Parking
Authority - $104.79; Nutrition - $2,362.66;, Landfill Res./Sub-Title D - $3,969.00;
Tourism Fund - $7,701.04; SE Expo Center - $4,063.89; E-911 - $14,892.48; Economic
Development - $12,964.99; Grants & Contributions - $8,292.25; CDBG Grants Fund -
$5,375.00; Fleet Maintenance - $5,745.80; Worker’s Compensation - $941.68; CIP Fund
- $15,327.67; Federal Forfeiture Fund - $850.00 and Technology Fund - $3,326.58.

C. TABLED FROM THE OCTOBER 11™ MEETING; Consider and act upon,
authorization of payment to Old Town Association, Invoice 536909, in the amount of
$5,443.75 to reimburse the Association for expenses incurred for the Wild West Festival
per the agreement dated June 14, 2016. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Olfficer)

D. Consider and act upon, to concur with the Mayor’s appointment of Mr. Steve Harrison,
37 Georgetown Circle, McAlester, 74501 to the McAlester Library Advisory Board for a
term beginning October 26, 2016 and ending December 31, 2020. (John Browne, Mayor)

E. Consider and act upon, to concur with the Mayor’s appointment of Ms. Mozelle Proctor,
308 Eagle Bend, McAlester, 74501 to the McAlester Library Advisory Board for a term
beginning January 1, 2017 and ending December 31, 2021. (John Browne, Mayor)

Vice-Mayor Karr moved to approve the Consent Agenda. The motion was seconded by
Councilman Garvin, there was no discussion and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Karr, Garvin, Smith, Stevens, Read, Barnett & Mayor Browne
NAY: None

Mayor Browne declared the motion carried.
A motion was made by Councilman Smith and seconded by Councilman Read to open a Public
Hearing to address four (4) Ordinances. There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as

follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Read, Stevens, Karr, Garvin, Barnett & Mayor Browne
NAY: None

Mayor Browne declared the motion carried and the Public Hearing was opened at 6:10 P.M.

Public Hearing
All persons interested in any ordinance listed under Scheduled Business shall have an opportunity to be heard in accordance
with Article 2, Section 2.12(b) of the City Charter.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALESTER, OKLAHOMA,
AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 2568 WHICH ESTABLISHED THE
BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-17; REPEALING ALL
CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY
CLAUSE; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

Page 2 of 12



CONSIDER AND ACT UPON AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
MCALESTER ESTABLISHING THE REGULATION OF UTILITY LINES
WITHIN THE CITY OF MCALESTER, OKLAHOMA; AMENDING
MCALESTER CITY CODE CHAPTER 106, UTILITIES, ARTICLE II,
SECTION 106-46, DEFINITIONS; SECTION 106-47, MINIMUM BURIAL
DEPTH; SECTION 106-48, VARIANCES; SECTION 106-49,
RESTORATION OF PROPERTY; AND, SECTION 106-50, COSTS AND
EXPENSES, REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES,
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY.

CONSIDER AND ACT UPON AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND
ADOPT SECTIONS 22-96 AND 22-98. TO BE ADDED TO CHAPTER 22,
BUSINESSES, ARTICLE 1V, PEDDLERS AND SOLICITORS, OF THE
CODE OF THE CITY OF MCALESTER, OKLAHOMA, REPEALING
ALL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES, AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY.

CONSIDER AND ACT UPON AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER
48, FEES, CHARGES AND SERVICE RATES, ARTICLE II, LICENSES
GENERALLY, FORMERLY LOCATED IN CHAPTER 22, BUSINESSES,
OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF MCALESTER, OKLAHOMA, TO
AMEND THE FEE SCHEDULE, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

There were no comments from the Council or the citizens and Councilman Smith moved to close
the Public Hearing. The motion was seconded by Councilman Read and the vote was taken as

follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Read, Karr, Garvin, Barnett, Stevens & Mayor Browne
NAY: None

Mayor Browne declared the motion carried and the Public Hearing was closed at 6:11 P.M.

Scheduled Business

I, Presentation of the McAlester Regional Health Center Audit for Fiscal Year 2016.
(David Keith, CEO, Darryl Linnington, CFO, McAlester Regional Health Center)

Executive Summary
Presentation.

David Mack, CFO, McAlester Regional Health Center addressed the Council presenting the
2016 Fiscal Year Audit for the McAlester Regional Health Center. During the presentation, Mr.
Mack reviewed the financial status and explained that normally the hospital did not carry long
term debt, but with the loan for the construction of the new Emergency Center there was
currently long term debt. He reviewed the Hospital’s joint ventures, its’ charity care and its’
financial ratio.

Page 3 of 12



There was a brief discussion among the Council concerning the hospital’s debt to net asset ratio,
and the Council receiving copies of the entire audit in the future.

Chris Whybrew, Chief Development Officer addressed the Council reviewing the status of the
new emergency center commenting that it was hoped that groundbreaking would take place in
February or March of 2017.

There was another brief discussion among the Council regarding the time it would take to
complete the construction once it began and the number of new employees the hospital
anticipated once the center was opened.

There was no vote on this item,

2. Consider and act upon, an Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 2568 which established
the budget for fiscal year 2016-17; repealing all conflicting ordinances; providing for a

severability clause; and declaring an emergency. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer)
Executive Summary
Motion to approve the budget amendment ordinance.

ORDINANCE NO. 2581

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALESTER, OKLAHOMA, AMENDING
ORDINANCE NO. 2568 WHICH ESTABLISHED THE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR
2016-17; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

CFO Ervin addressed the Council reviewing the exhibits to the Budget Amendment. CFO Ervin
explained that this was to appropriate funds for the Residual Handling program which included
one (1) full-time employee, chemicals for seven (7) months and a dump truck.

Manager Stasiak commented that the truck would be a roll-off and not a dump truck.

There was no further discussion, and Councilman Read moved to approve ORDINANCE NO.
2581. The motion was seconded by Councilman Smith and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Read, Smith, Karr, Garvin, Barnett, Stevens & Mayor Browne
NAY: None

Mayor Browne declared the motion carried.

A motion was made by Councilman Read and seconded by Vice-Mayor Karr to approve the
EMERGENCY CLAUSE. There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Read, Karr, Garvin, Barnett, Smith, Stevens & Mayor Browne
NAY: None

Page 4 of 12



Mayor Browne declared the motion carried.

3. Consider and act upon, an Ordinance establishing the regulation of utility lines burial
depths within the City of McAlester. (Peter Stasiak, City Manager)

Executive Summary
Motion to approve an Ordinance establishing the regulation of utility lines burial depths within the City of
McAlester.

ORDINANCE NO. 2582

CONSIDER AND ACT UPON AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MCALESTER
ESTABLISHING THE REGULATION OF UTILITY LINES WITHIN THE CITY OF
MCALESTER, OKLAHOMA; AMENDING MCALESTER CITY CODE CHAPTER 106,
UTILITIES, ARTICLE II, SECTION 106-46, DEFINITIONS; SECTION 106-47,
MINIMUM BURIAL DEPTH; SECTION 106-48, VARIANCES; SECTION 106-49,
RESTORATION OF PROPERTY; AND, SECTION 106-50, COSTS AND EXPENSES,
REPEALING  ALL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES, PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Manager Stasiak addressed the Council explaining that the City had been experiencing problems
with utility lines that were buried two (2) or three (3) inches below the ground. He commented
that this would require all utility lines to be buried at minimum depths.

After a brief discussion concerning monitoring the line burial, a motion was made by Vice-
Mayor Karr and seconded by Councilman Smith to approve ORDINANCE NO. 2582.

There was no further discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Karr, Smith, Stevens, Barnett, Read, Garvin & Mayor Browne
NAY: None

Mayor Browne declared the motion carried.

A motion was made by Councilman Read and seconded by Councilman Stevens to approve the
EMERGENCY CLAUSE.

There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Read, Stevens, Smith, Karr, Garvin, Barnett & Mayor Browne
NAY: None

Mayor Browne declared the motion carried.
4. Consider and act upon, an Ordinance establishing no Solicitor’s Permit requirement for
charitable contributions, compulsory background check for a Solicitor Permit, and

establishing a Peddler or Solicitor to require an invitation to enter a posted premises.
(Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer, Gary Wansick, Chief of Police)

Page 5 of 12



Executive Summary

Motion to approve the Ordinance establishing no Solicitor’s Permit requirement for charitable contributions,
compulsory background check for a Solicitor Permit, and establishing a Peddler or Solicitor to require an invitation
to enter a posted premises.

ORDINANCE NO. 2583

CONSIDER AND ACT UPON AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND ADOPT SECTIONS
22-96 AND 22-98. TO BE ADDED TO CHAPTER 22, BUSINESSES, ARTICLE IV,
PEDDLERS AND SOLICITORS, OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF MCALESTER,
OKLAHOMA, REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES, AND DECLARING
AN EMERGENCY.

CFO Ervin addressed the Council explaining that several other communities had been surveyed
on how they address this matter. She commented that this could be a safety issue that
background checks could help address.

After a brief discussion concerning how to deal with charity scams, asking to see the individuals
permit and penalties for not having a permit, Councilman Garvin moved to approve
ORDINANCE NO. 2583. The motion was seconded by Councilman Stevens and the vote was
taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Garvin, Stevens, Karr, Barnett, Read & Mayor Browne
NAY: Councilman Smith

Mayor Browne declared the motion carried.

A motion was made by Councilman Read and seconded by Councilman Stevens to approve the
EMERGENCY CLAUSE. There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Read, Stevens, Karr, Garvin, Barnett & Mayor Browne
NAY: Councilman Smith

Mayor Browne declared the motion carried.

Sl Consider and act upon, an Ordinance to adopt the fee schedule for Peddler and Solicitor
permits and add a fee for conducting background checks for Peddler and Solicitor
permits. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer)

Executive Summary
Motion to approve the Ordinance amending the fee schedule for Peddler and Solicitor permits and add a fee for

conducting background checks for Peddler and Solicitor permits.

ORDINANCE NO. 2584

CONSIDER AND ACT UPON AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 48, FEES,
CHARGES AND SERVICE RATES, ARTICLE II, LICENSES GENERALLY,

Page 6 of 12



FORMERLY LOCATED IN CHAPTER 22, BUSINESSES, OF THE CODE OF THE
CITY OF MCALESTER, OKLAHOMA, AND TO AMEND THE FEE SCHEDULE.

A motion was made by Councilman Stevens and seconded by Councilman Read to approve
ORDINANCE NO. 2584. There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Stevens, Read, Karr, Garvin, Barnett, Smith & Mayor Browne
NAY: None

Mayor Browne declared the motion carried.

There was a brief discussion of when the fee could become effective and striking the emergency
clause.

A motion to strike the EMERGENCY CLAUSE was made by Councilman Smith and seconded
by Councilman Read. There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Read, Karr, Garvin, Barnett, Stevens & Mayor Browne
NAY: None

Mayor Browne declared the motion carried.

6. Consider and act upon, to authorize the Mayor to accept and sign State Contract #0-3703
for a period of one year for the supplies, pavement marking and striping services of city
streets pursuant to Section 2-275 of the McAlester City Code. (Pefer Stasiak, City
Manager)

Executive Summary
Staff recommends authorization of the Mayor to accept and sign State Contract #0-3703 for the supplies, marking,
and striping of city streets per the attached list.

Manager Stasiak addressed the Council explaining that this was phase two (2) of the street
striping program. He added that funds had been budgeted in the fiscal year 2016/2017 Budget
and in fiscal year 2017/2018 the City should be up to date on the striping of the major roads.

Councilman Garvin commented on the job that the City employees had done in the intersections.
There was no further discussion and a motion to authorize the Mayor to accept and sign State
Contract #0-3703 for the supplies, marking and striping of city streets per list was made by
Councilman Read. The motion was seconded by Councilman Smith and the vote was taken as

follows:

AYE: Councilman Read, Smith, Karr, Garvin, Barnett, Stevens & Mayor Browne
NAY: None

Mayor Browne declared the motion carried.

Page 7 of 12



7. Consider and act upon, authorizing the Mayor to sign ACC Business Agreement for
managed Internet Service for ISP, 10 mbps Fiber, Southeast Expo Center. (James
Stanford, Computer Technical Support, Joe Breeden, BIZTEL)

Executive Summary
Motion to approve the ACC Business Agreement for managed Internet service.

Sherri Breeden with BizTel addressed the Council explaining that they had kept this contract to
as short a period as possible. She commented that this would furnish the Expo Center with
internet service for ISP, 10 mbps.

Manager Stasiak commented that currently the Expo did not have reliable internet service and
this had been a problem for years. He stated that AT&T would be boring under the highway and
this service would allow for better internet access.

There was no other discussion, and Councilman Garvin moved to approve and authorize the
Mayor to sign an ACC Business Agreement for managed Internet Service at $599.00 per month
for two (2) years. The motion was seconded by Councilman Smith and the vote was taken as
follows:

AYE: Councilman Garvin, Smith, Barnett, Stevens, Read, Karr & Mayor Browne
NAY: None

Mayor Browne declared the motion carried.

8. Consider and act upon, authorizing the Mayor to sign ACC Business Agreement for
managed Internet server for ISP, 50 mbps Fiber, City Hall. (James Stanford, Computer
Technical Support, Joe Breeden, BIZTEL )

Executive Summary
Motion to approve the ACC Business Agreement for managed Internet service.

Sherri Breeden addressed the Council explaining that this would upgrade the City Hall internet
service to 50 mbps and reduce the monthly price by $478.50.

There was no discussion, and a motion was made by Vice-Mayor Karr to approve and authorize
the Mayor to sign the ACC Business Agreement for managed Internet service. The motion was
seconded by Councilman Stevens and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Karr, Stevens, Barnett, Smith, Read, Garvin & Mayor Browne
NAY: None

Mayor Browne declared the motion carried.

9. Consider and act upon, accepting Change Order No. 2 from Katcon, Inc. for thirty-three
(33) weather days only on the Washington Ave. Street Reconstruction Project. There is
no increase or decrease in the contract price. (Dale Burke, Infrastructure Solutions
Group, LLC)

Executive Summary

Page 8 of 12



The recommendation is to accept this Change Order from Katcon, Inc. for thirty-three (33) weather days. There is
no increase or decrease in the contract price.

Dale Burke, P.E., President Infrastructure Solutions Group, LLC. addressed the Council
explaining that this Changer Order would add thirty-three (33) days to the contract and move the
projected completion date to December 21, 2016. He added that thirty-one (31) days were due to
gas and water line relocations and two (2) days were because of weather.

There was no other discussion, and a motion was made by Councilman Smith and seconded by
Councilman Read to accept Change Order No 2 from Katcon, Inc. for thirty-three (33) day with
no change in contract price. The vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Read, Stevens, Karr, Garvin, Barnett & Mayor Browne
NAY: None

Mayor Browne declared the motion carried.

10.  Consider and act upon, a resolution authorizing the creation of a Full Time Position of
Residual Handling Operator in the Waste Water Division and placed on the Non Uniform
Pay plan on pay grade 117 for the FY 2016-2017. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer)

Executive Summary
Motion to approve resolution for the Full Time Position for the Residual Handling Operator.

Manager Stasiak addressed the Council explaining that this item was a result of the presentation
that had been made regarding the Residual Handling Program at the Water Treatment Plant. He
commented that after review it was staff’s recommendation that this position be brought in house
under the Waste Water Division. He added that this employee would be responsible for loading
and hauling the boxes to the landfill, overseeing the drying beds and managing the ponds.

Councilman Garvin commented that he thought it was a good idea to have a City employee for
this position.

A motion was made by Councilman Stevens and seconded by Councilman Smith to approve
RESOLUTION NO. 16-15, creating a full-time position of Residual Handling Operator in the
Waste Water Division and placed on the Non-Uniformed Pay plan at pay grade 117 for FY
2016/2017.

There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Stevens, Smith, Karr, Garvin, Barnett, Read & Mayor Browne
NAY: None

Mayor Browne declared the motion carried.
11. Consider and act upon, a resolution authorizing the creation of a Full Time Position of

Groundskeeper in the Recreation Division and placed on the Non Uniform Pay plan on
pay grade 112 for the FY 2016-2017. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer)

Page 9 of 12



Executive Summary
Motion to approve resolution for the Full Time Position of Groundskeeper.

Manager Stasiak addressed the Council explaining that this position would replace the seasonal
part time employee at the Softball Complex during the spring and summer months and would
work with other full time employees from the Cemetery and Airport during the fall and winter
months under the supervision of the Parks Superintendent, cleaning out and maintaining canals
and alleys in the City limits.

There was a brief discussion concerning the mitigation plan that Infrastructure Solutions Group,
LLC had developed to stabilize the canal walls and the cost to repair canal walls that fell.

A motion was made by Councilman Smith and seconded by Councilman Garvin to approve
RESOLUTION NO. 16-16, creating the full time position of Groundskeeper. There was no
discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Garvin, Stevens, Read, Karr, Barnett & Mayor Browne
NAY: None

Mayor Browne declared the motion carried.

12.  Discussion and update on Financials. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer)
Executive Summary
Discussion.

CFO Ervin addressed the Council reviewing the City’s finances as of September, 2016. Ms.
Ervin began with a brief review of the General Fund revenues and expenses commenting that the
one (1) time payments that are made at the first of the fiscal year would even out as the year
progressed. She then reviewed the transfers in and out of the fund, and the sales and use tax
receipts. CFO Ervin reviewed the MPWA Fund commenting that the revenue was over budget.
She then reviewed the transfer out to the General Fund and how the water sales to all customers
were up. Ms. Ervin briefly explained the City’s use of P-Cards or Purchase Cards. She
commented that these cards allowed for more control of expenses, allowed legitimate purchases
from vendors that did not accept purchase orders and aided is verifying purchases. She
explained the level of approval that all purchases went through and the responsibilities of the
employees that used a purchase card.

Councilman Smith inquired about the amount of use the cards were getting and CFO Ervin stated
that to date the cards had been used for $43,500.00 in purchases or travel.

There was no vote on this item.

New Business
Any matter not known or which could not have been reasonably foreseen prior to the time of posting the Agenda in
accordance with Sec. 311.9, Title 25, Oklahoma State Statutes.

There was no new business.

Page 10 of 12



City Manager’s Report
® Report on activities for the past two weeks.

Manager Stasiak reported that in the Agenda packets there were several pages of project updates
and also lists of planned projects. He informed them that the City currently had a 167 line on
Hickory that was broke and crews were working on its repairs.

Remarks and Inquiries by City Council

Councilman Smith thanked Pride In McAlester for its cleanup efforts.

Councilman Stevens thanked the City Manager for his response to various matters.

Councilman Read commented on remarks that he had received from citizens about the difficulty
hearing the Council meetings on the TV and the video not being on the website. He asked if
there was any way that the videos could be loaded onto “YouTube” or streamed live on the

website. Manager Stasiak stated that he would look into those options.

Councilman Garvin commented on the number of things that were going on in McAlester and
asked if there was any way this information could be put on the City’s television channel.

Councilmen Karr and Barnett did not have any comments for the evening.

Mayor’s Comments and Committee Appointments

Mayor Browne commented on the recent loss of a citizen in Afghanistan. He informed the
Council and audience of a new group in McAlester. It was called “Parents helping Parents” and
was a peer support group. He then announced that Trick-or-Treat would be Saturday, October
29 from 6:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m.

Recess Council Meeting

Mayor Browne asked for a motion to recess the Regular Meeting to convene the Authorities.
Councilman Smith moved to recess the Regular Meeting and convene the Authorities. The
motion was seconded by Councilman Read. There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as
follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Read, Karr, Garvin, Barnett, Stevens & Mayor Browne
NAY: None

Mayor Browne declared the motion carried and the meeting was recessed at 7:30 P.M.

Reconvene Council Meeting

The Regular Meeting was reconvened at 7:32 P.M.

Page 11 of 12



Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Council, Councilman Read moved for the
meeting to be adjourned. The motion was seconded by Councilman Smith.

There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Read, Smith, Karr, Garvin, Stevens, Barnett & Mayor Browne
NAY: None

Mayor Browne declared the motion carried, and the meeting was adjourned at 7:32 P.M.

ATTEST: John Browne, Mayor

Cora Middleton, City Clerk

Page 12 of 12



CLAIMS FROM

October 19, 2016
Thru
November 1, 2016



11/03/2016 6:14 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 1
PACKET 14706 14727 14730 14743 14750 14754
VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND 01 GENERAL FUND
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-1 MISC VENDOR
KEVIN AUSTIN I-201610269130 01 -5432331 EMPLOYE TRAVE LEADERSHIP FIRE TRAINING 080621 320.83
TONI ERVIN I-201610269131 01 -5211331 EMPLOYEE TRAV TRAINING: ECON FORUM/FINANCE T 080622 218.92
PETE STASIAK I-201610269133 01 -5210331 EMPLOYEE TRAV PETE STASTAK:OPEH&W MEETING 080624 161.59
PETE STASIAK I-201610269134 01 -5210331 EMPLOYEE TRAV PETE STASIAK: FED. RES. UPDATE 080625 101.52
CORA MIDDLETON I-201610269135 01 -5212331 EMPLOYEE TRAV TRAVEL EXP-OMCTEFOA CONF 080626 189.47
01-A00026 AT & T LONG DISTANCE
I-201610199117 01 -5215315 TELEPHONE UTI UTIL TEL-LONG DISTANCE 080592 64.68
01-A00028 "AM™ PLUS LAWN SERVICE
I-471895 01 -5542308 CONTRACTED SE MO. MOWING-CHADICK 080655 1,250.00
I-471896 01 -5542308 CONTRACTED SE MO, MOWING-CHADICK 080655 1,250.00
I-471897 01 -5542308 CONTRACTED SE MO. MOWING-CHADICK 080655 1,250.00
01-A00154 PROPHET EQUITY II-B
I-PRI1332401 01 -5865312 EQUIPMENT REN STREETS DEPT OFC RENTAL 080656 307.87
01-A00200 ADAM TRUE VALUE & AG SU
I-302122 01 -5544203 REPAIRS & MAI REPAIR ITEMS / FERTILIZER 080657 96.00
I-312370 01 -5544203 REPAIRS & MAI REPAIR ITEMS / FERTILIZER 080657 38.00
01-A00202 ADT SECURITY SERVICES
I-604737310 01 -5542308 CONTRACTED SE MO. SECURITY MONITORING 080658 41.99
01-A00267 ATRGAS, INC
I-9056436503 01 -5432202 OPERATING SUP MISC SUPPLIES 080660 129.70
I-9056529257 01 -5542203 REPAIRS & MAI MO. BTL RENTAL-PARKS 080660 132.59
I-9939578256 01 -5542203 REPAIRS & MAI MO. BTL RENTAL-PARKS 080660 109.12
01-A00362 VYVE BROADBAND
I-201610199114 01 -5431328 INTERNET SERV UTIL INTERNET SVS- N FIRE STAT 080593 62.95
1-201610199115 01 -5431328 INTERNET SERV UTIL INTERNET SVS-FIRE STAT #2 080593 62.95
I-201610269126 01 -5547328 INTERNET SERV INTERNET SVS-CEMETERY 080627 62.23
I-201610269126 01 -5865328 INTERNET SERV INTERNET SVS-CENTRAL GARAGE 080627 83.90
01-A00500 AMERICAN MUNICIPAL SERV
I-SEPT 2016 01 -2105 COLLECTION AG COURT COLLECTION FEES-SEPT. 080662 8,183.97
01-A00751 ATWOODS
I-3407/9 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 080665 19.95
I-3410/9 01 -5865218 STREET REPAIR OIL FOR STREETS DEPT 080665 46.45
01-B00180 UNION IRON WORKS, INC.
I-51958021.001 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 080667 24.83
I-51959113.001 01 -5548203 REPATIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 080667 62.03
01-B00503 BROKEN ARROW ELECTRIC S
1-52105840.001 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPATR & MAINT 080668 55.48



11/03/2016 6:14 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 2
PACKET 14706 14727 14730 14743 14750 14754
VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND 01 GENERAL FUND
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECKH# AMOUNT
01-B00503 BROKEN ARROW ELECTRIC S continued

I-52106285.001 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT 080668 48.10

I-52106890.001 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT 080668 351.23

I-52109452.001 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT 080668 94.66
01-C00276 CEDAR VALLEY NURSERIES,

I-81-19252 01 -5542358 TREE BOARD/TR TREE GIVEAWAY 080670 100.00
01-C00320 CENTERPOINT ENERGY ARKL

I1-201610269125 01 -5215314 GAS UTILITY GAS UTIL-315 E. KREBS 080628 23.78

I-201610269125 01 -5215314 GAS UTILITY GAS UTIL-FIRE RESPONSE COMPLEX 080628 62.36
01-C00656 CONSOLIDATED FLEET SERV

I-2016TW0035 01 -5431339 VEHICLE/EQUIP ANNUAL INSP-LADDER T 080672 1,178.25
01-C00840 CRAWFORD & ASSOCIATES P

I-10178 01 -5215302 CONSULTANTS CONSULT. FEES-FINACE 080674 21,358.61
01-D00448 DISCOUNT STEEL

I-12760 01 -5865218 STREET REPAIR STEEL BOX FOR WTR ME 080677 125.60
01-D00684 DR. JASON MCELYEA

I-025 01 -5432308 CONTRACTED SE DR. JASON MCELYEA 10/16-10/31 080679 1,071.00
01-E00266 ERVIN & ERVIN ATTORNEYS

I-NOVEMBER 2016 01 -5214302 CONSULTANTS ERVIN CK - NOV 2016 080651 3,233.33
01-F00020 FAITH MARKETING SOLUTIO

I-0D14008876 01 -5321332 COMMUNITY SER HALLOWEEN SUPPLIES 080681 206.88

I-0D14008876 01 -5321332 COMMUNITY SER HALLOWEEN SUPPLIES 080681 79.70
01-F00037 FASTENAL

I-OKMCA151753 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 080682 25.33
01-G00010 G & C RENTAL CENTER, IN

1-42802 01 -5865218 STREET REPAIR TOOL & EQUIPMENT RENTAL 080684 74.00
01-G00490 GRISSOM IMPLEMENT INC

I-591515 01 -5431203 REPAIRS & MAI CHAIN SAW BLADES 080686 130.98

I-591516 01 -5431203 REPAIRS & MAI CHAIN SAW BLADES 080686 72.99
01-H00048 HAMPTON INN - STILLWATE

I-81643421 01 -5212331 EMPLOYEE TRAV LODGING-OMCTFOA CONF. 080687 397.17
01-H00290 HUMPHREY PLUMBING, INC,

I-000273 01 -5548316 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIRS 080689 310.00

I-2013 01 -5548316 REPAIRS & MAI CHANGE COMPRESS AT WWM 080689 1,625.00

01-I00049

IDEAL CLEANING



11/03/2016 6:14 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 3
PACKET 14706 14727 14730 14743 14750 14754
VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND 01 GENERAL FUND
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-100049 IDEAL CLEANING
I-3216 01 -5548308 CONTRACTED SE CLEANING SVS- SEPT. 2016 080691 1,575.00
01-100060 I I M C
I-16-00771 01 -5212330 DUES & SUBSCR 2017 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP 080692 160.00
01-100061 RICOH USA, INC.
I-5045258959 01 -5321308 CONTRACTED SE COPIER MAINT FEES-CID 080693 503.63
01-J00121 JAMESCO ENTERPRISES, LL
I-14503 01 -5542203 REPAIRS & MAI JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 080695 1,034.75
I-14558 01 -5215202 OPERATING SUP JBNITORAL SUPPLIES-CITY H 080695 146.60
01-J00204 JEMASCO, INC
I-152089 01 -5542358 TREE BOARD/TR MULCH FOR PARKS 080696 1,795.00
01-J00338 JOB CONSTRUCTION CO INC
I-033773 01 -5865218 STREET REPAIR ASPHALT-STREET REPAIR 080697 5,179.72
I-33772 01 -5865218 STREET REPAIR ASPHALT-STREET REPAIRS 080697 7,276.32
01-K00005 K-BAR CO CONSTRUCTION
I-14295 01 -5547203 REPAIRS & MAI TOPSOIL 080698 600.00
01-K00205 KIAMICHI AUTOMOTIVE WHO
I-033806 01 -5431339 VEHICLE/EQUIP TRUCK BATTERIES 080701 903.96
01-L00380 LOCKE SUPPLY CO.
1-29845959-00 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 080704 40.80
I-29847164~-00 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 080704 43,71
I-29898262-00 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 080704 84.54
1-29898418-00 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 080704 30.43
I-29903472-00 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 080704 41.46
1-29913428-00 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 080704 12.79
I-29919950-00 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 080704 44,28
1-29924061-00 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 080704 43.44
01-1L00428 LOWE'S CREDIT SERVICES
I-901466 01 -5548316 REPAIRS & MAI PORTABLE A/C UNITS-SERVER 080706 45.52
I-901960 01 -5548316 REPAIRS & MAI PORTABLE A/C UNITS-SERVER 080706 822.60
I-905118 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAT MISC MAINT & REPAIR ITEMS 080706 18.99
I-906449 01 -5548316 REPAIRS & MAI PORTABLE A/C UNITS-SERVER 080707 46.35
I-907175 01 -5548316 REPAIRS & MAI PORTABLE A/C UNITS-SERVER 080707 17.69
01-M00280 MEGAPATH CLOUD COMPANY,
I-8150199 01 -5215315 TELEPHONE UTI LONG DISTANCE- OCTOBER 080629 414.16
01-M00480 MILLER GLASS COMPANY, I
I-18302 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 080709 138.00
I-18495 01 -5542203 REPAIRS & MAT REPAIR DOORS~STIPE CNTR 080709 151.00



11/03/2016 &:14 AM

PACKET 14706 14727 14730 14743
VENDOR SET: Mult

FUND 01 GENERAL FUND
VENDOR NAME ITEM #

L LTy

REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER

14750 14754

G/L

ACCOUNT NAME

01-M00487 MILLER OFFICE EQUIPMENT

I-MCA387024 01
01-M00570 MOORE MEDICAL CORP.

1-992517911 01
01-MC0140 MCALESTER PAINT & SUPPL

I-00117966A 01

I-00118167A 01

I-00118852A 01
01-MC0146 PITTSBURG COUNTY EMERGE

I-201611029153 01
01-N00250 MCALESTER NEWS CAPITAL

I-300010531 01
01-N00343 NORTHERN SAFETY CO INC

I-902151880/98067053 01
01-000160 OKLA ASSOC. CHIEF/POLIC

I-OACP 01
01-000427 OKLA UNIFORM BUILDING C

I-SEPT 2016 FEES 01
01-000520 OIL-OK INDEPENDENT LIVI

I-102016-2015-2016 01
01-000561 OMCCA

I-16-00832 01
01-000600 OSU-FIRE SERVICE TRAINI

1-1247 01

I-62138 01
01-P00242 PETER STASIAK

I-201610189111 01
01-P0O0337 PITTS COUNTY CRIMINAL J

I-201610319146 01
01-P00451 PURCHASE POWER / PITNEY

I-10/13/2016 01
01-P00510 PRO-KIL, INC

I-163950 01

I-163951 01

I-163852 01

-5215312

-5432202

-5543203
-5543203
-5543203

-5101353

-5211202

-5653213

-5321202

-5652336

-5101355

-5213330

-5653213
-5431331

-5210331

-5213335

-5215317

-5431316
-5431316
-5431316

PAGE: 4

DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
EQUIPMENT REN MONTHLY COPIER SERVICES 080710 525.97
OPERATING SUP MISC MEDICAL SUPPLIE 080712 1,136.41
REPAIRS & MAI REPAIR ‘& MAINT ITEMS 080716 78.40
REPAIRS & MAI REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 080716 11.11
REPAIRS & MAI REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 080716 1.46
PITTSBURG EME NOV EMER MGMT FEE 080717 4,166.67
OPERATING SUP BID AD RESERVE BLDG 080719 32.89
SAFETY EXPENS SAFETY HARNESS-PARKS EMP 080722 179.01
OPERATING SUP OHCP 2017 MEMBERSHIP DUES 080726 90.00
FEES BUILDING PERMIT FEES 080596 160.00
OIL-OK FOR IN CONTRACT-OK FOR INDEPENDENT LI 080730 2,000.00
DUES & SUBSCR 2017 MEMBERSHIP 080731 110.00
SAFETY EXPENS CPR CARDS 080732 500.00
EMPLOYEE TRAV PROMOTION TESTING-FI 080732 750.00
EMPLOYEE TRAV TRAVEL EXP-SEVERN TRENT MEETIN 080597 160.06
COUNTY INCARC INCARCERATION FEES-SEPT. 2016 (80734 8,536.00
POSTAGE POSTAGE/POSTAGE MACHINE 080736 750.00
REPAIRS & MAI PEST CONTROL 080737 96.00
REPAIRS & MAI PEST CONTROL 080737 96.00
REPAIRS & MAI PEST CONTROL 080737 96.00



11/03/2016 6:14 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
PACKET 14706 14727 14730 14743 14750 14754
VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND 01 GENERAL FUND
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION
01-P00510 PRO-KIL, INC continued
I-163968 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAI PEST CONTROL
I-163975 01 -5548316 REPAIRS & MAI PEST CONTROL- GUN RANGE
I-164517 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAI PEST CONTROL
01-000007 QFS, LLC
I-8075 01 -5431204 SMALL TOOLS FIRE EXSTINGUISHER BRACKE
01-500190 SECURITY SYS. & ENG. IN
I-31050 01 -5321308 CONTRACTED SE QRTLY ALARM-CITY REPEATER
I-31051 01 -5320308 CONTRACTED SE QRTLY ALARM-DET. DIV
I1-31052 01 -5321325 FIRING RANGE OQORTLY ALARM-FIRING RANGE
01-S00329 SHRED-IT US JV LLC dba
I-8121020815 01 -5212308 CONTRACTED SE MO. SHREDDING SERVICE
01-S00726 STAPLES ADVANTAGE
I-3317678639 01 -5215202 OPERATING SUP OFFICE SUPPLIES
I-3317678640 01 -5215202 OPERATING SUP OFFICE SUPPLIES
I-3317678641 01 -5215202 OPERATING SUP OFFICE SUPPLIES
I-3317678642 01 -5215202 OPERATING SUP OFFICE SUPPLIES
I-3317678643 01 -5215202 OPERATING SUP OFFICE SUPPLIES
I-3318216180 01 -5215202 OPERATING SUP OFFICE SUPPLIES
01-T00010 T. H. ROGERS LUMBER CO.
C-526493 CR 01 -5865218 STREET REPAIR FORMING MATERIALS
I-525957 01 -5865218 STREET REPAIR FORMING MATERIALS
I-526001 01 -5865218 STREET REPAIR FORMING MATERIALS
I-526491 01 -5865218 STREET REPAIR FORMING MATERIALS
I-526535 01 -5865218 STREET REPAIR FORMING MATERIALS
I-526536 01 -5865218 STREET REPAIR FORMING MATERIALS
I-526562 01 -5865218 STREET REPAIR FORMING MATERIALS
1-526589 01 -5548203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS
I-526642 01 -5865218 STREET REPAIR FORMING MATERIALS
01-T00510 TRAFFIC SIGNALS, INC.
I-14469 01 -5865203 REPAIR & MAIN WIRING REPAIR-TRAFFIC SIG
I-1447Q 01 -5865203 REPAIR & MAIN TRAFFIC LIGHT CABINET REP
01-T00630 TWIN CITIES READY MIX,
I-134644 01 -5865218 STREET REPAIR CONCRETE-STREET REPAIRS
I-134868 01 -5865218 STREET REPAIR CONCRETE-STREET REPAIRS
01-000128 UNITED PACKAGING & SHIP
I-194020 01 -5431202 OPERATING SUP SHIPPING FEES
01-W00040 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC
I-000130Aa 01 -5431202 OPERATING SUP MISC OPERATING SUPPLIES
I-01604A 01 -5210202 OPERATING SUP MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES

PAGE:

CHECK#

080737
080737
080737

080738

080740
080740
080740

080742

080744
080744
080744
080744
080744
080744

080746
080746
080746
080746
080746
080746
080746
080746
080746

080749
080749

080751
080751

080753

080755
080755

5)

AMOUNT

EEEEEEEERTEEE TS Ssssssses

196.
116.
50.

152.

45,
45.
45.

70.

65.

276.

29.
247.

8,798.
2,450,

2,125,
1,853,

71.

20.
25)5

00
00
00

03

00
00
00

40

.19

94

.39

99
71

.14~
.38
385
.11
.00

Cs)
.47
.39

00
00

50
00

08

28



11/03/2016 REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 3
PACKET 14706 14727 14730 14743 14750 14754
VENDOR SET:
FUND GENERAL FUND
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-W00040 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC
I-03889A 01 -5215202 OPERATING SUP MISC SUPPLIES 080755 140.94
I-05220 01 -5321208 CANINE UNIT S DOG FOOD-K9 080755 53.91
I-05713 01 -5431202 OPERATING SUP MISC OPERATING SUPPLIES 080755 38.91
I-06895 01 -5431202 OPERATING SUP MISC OPERATING SUPPLIES 080755 233.37
I-06922 01 -5431202 OPERATING SUP MISC OPERATING SUPPLIES 080755 87.56
I-09378A 01 -5431202 OPERATING SUP MISC OPERATING SUPPLIES 080755 15.86
01-W00192 WEBCOAT PROD. MFG.BY VI
I-0101184 01 -5542203 REPAIRS & MAI TRASH CAN DOME TOPS 080756 296.12
01-W00193 HTW ENTERPRISES INC dba
I-68976 01 -5431202 OPERATING SUP MEDICAL DIRECTOR SIGN 080757 38.33
01-W00195 WELDON PARTS INC.
I-1770089-00 01 -5431203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC SUPPLIES 080759 13.05

FUND 0

1 GENERAL FUND

TOTAL:

103,506.

Gis)



11/03/2016 6:14 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 7
PACKET 14706 14727 14730 14743 14750 14754
VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND 02 MPWA
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-A00154 PROPHET EQUITY II-B

I-PRI1328898 02 -5864312 EQUIPMENT REN LANDFILL OFFICE RENT 080656 321.78
01-A00570 AMERICAN SOD FARMS

I-6161 02 -5975209 UTILITY MAINT SOD FOR YARD REPAIR 080663 500.00
01-A00751 ATWOODS

I-3298/9 02 -5216202 OPERATING SUP SUPPLIES-METER READERS 080665 15.04

I-3368/9 02 -5216202 OPERATING SUP SUPPLIES-METER READERS 080665 9.99
01-B00180 UNION IRON WORKS, INC.

I-51958164.001 02 -5973203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 080667 6.13

I-51958387.001 02 -5973203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 080667 59.42

1-51958710.001 02 -5975209 UTILITY MAINT MISC REPAIR ITEMS 080667 151.84

I-51959188.001 02 -5975209 UTILITY MAINT MISC REPAIR ITEMS 080667 15.00
01-B00503 BROKEN ARROW ELECTRIC S

I-52107421,001 02 -5973203 REPAIRS & MAI ELECTRICAL REPATR ITEMS 080668 32.83

I-52107432.001 02 -5973203 REPAIRS & MAI ELECTRICAL REPAIR ITEMS 080668 171.88
01-C00271 CBSA (CREDIT BUREAU SER

I-201610319145 02 -2512 CBSA COLLECTI COLLECTION FEES-UB&C SEPT.2016 080669 2,165.92
01-C00320 CENTERPOINT ENERGY ARKL

I-201610269125 02 -5267314 GAS UTILITY GAS UTIL-CENTRAL GARAGE 080628 39.04
01-C00667 HESSEL HOLDING CO. dba

I-1624852 02 -5975209 UTILITY MAINT MISC SUPPLIES 080673 2,826.00
01-D00540 DOLESE BROTHERS

I-AG16129867 02 -5975218 STREET REPAIR CRUSHER RUN- 500 TON 080678 205.44

I-AG16130449 02 -5975218 STREET REPAIR CRUSHER RUN- 500 TON 080678 1,042,47
01-F00037 FASTENAL

I-OKMCA151813 02 -5973203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 080682 63.98
01-HO00075 HARRIS CONSTRUCTION SER

I-3122 02 -5975209 UTILITY MAINT TOP SOIL FOR YARD REPAIRS 080688 800.00
01-I00020 I B T, INC

I-6877233 02 -5973203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC PARTS- WWM PLANTS 080690 1,286.57

I-6881178 02 -5973203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC PARTS- WWM PLANTS 080690 24.57
01-I00188 INFRASTRUCTURE SOLUTION

I-MC-16-08-08 02 -5871302 CONSULTANTS OKIE LOCATES- 10/2016 080694 4,702.32
01-J00338 JOB CONSTRUCTION CO INC

I-033771 02 -5975218 STREET REPAIR ASPHALT-WATER BREARKS 080697 1,611.61



11/03/2016 6:14 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 8
PACKET 14706 14727 14730 14743 14750 14754
VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND 02 MPWA
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-K00210 KIAMICHI ELECTRIC COOP.
I-201610199116 02 -5267313 ELECTRIC UTIL UTIL ELEC- UTM- HEREFORD LN 080595 535.45
01-K00225 KI BOIS COMMUNITY ACTIO
I-10/30/2016 02 -5866307 CONTRACTED RE RECYCLE CENTER LABOR 080702 1,890.00
01-1L00428 LOWE'S CREDIT SERVICES
I-901659 02 -5975209 UTILITY MAINT MISC REPAIR ITEMS 080706 26.03
I-901807 02 -5975209 UTILITY MAINT MISC REPAIR ITEMS 080706 53.14
I-901850 02 -5975209 UTILITY MAINT MISC REPAIR ITEMS 080706 42.65
I-902028 02 -5975209 UTILITY MAINT MISC REPAIR ITEMS 080706 75.20
I-902424 02 -5975209 UTILITY MAINT MISC REPAIR ITEMS 080706 19.96
I-902444 02 -5975209 UTILITY MAINT MISC REPAIR ITEMS 080706 82.57
I-902584A 02 -5975209 UTILITY MAINT MISC REPAIR ITEMS 080706 51.19
I-902854 02 -5975209 UTILITY MAINT MISC REPATIR ITEMS 080706 15.70
I-902880 02 -5975209 UTILITY MAINT MISC REPAIR ITEMS 080706 125.05
01-000275 OKLA DEPT OF COMMERCE
I-112016-#8908 02 -5267521 CDBG LOAN #89 CDBG - EDIF #8908 080728 1,145.83
01-P00040 PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICE
I-167540569 02 -5973304 LAB TESTING MONTHLY TESTING FEES 080733 206.22
I-167541144 02 -5973304 LAB TESTING MONTHLY TESTING FEES 080733 206.22
I-167541145 02 -5973304 LAB TESTING MONTHLY TESTING FEES 080733 206.22
01-T00052 TECHNICAL PROGRAMMING S
I-98120 02 -5216336 FEES ZONE 2 BILLING 10/21/2016 080747 877.03
1-98120 02 -5216317 POSTAGE ZONE 2 BILLING 10/21/2016 080747 1,350.27
01-T00630 TWIN CITIES READY MIX,
I-132264 02 -5975218 STREET REPAIR CONCRETE-WATER BREAKS 080751 391.00
I-134278 02 -5975218 STREET REPAIR CONCRETE-WATER BREAKS 080751 1,526.00
1-134358 02 -5975218 STREET REPAIR CONCRETE-WATER BREAKS 080751 218.00
I-134422 02 -5975218 STREET REPAIR CONCRETE-WATER BREAKS 080751 545.00
01-U00051 UTILITY SUPPLY CO., INC
I-098336 02 -5975209 UTILITY MAINT MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 080752 82.16
I-098337 02 -5975209 UTILITY MAINT MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 080752 125.00
I-098338 02 -5975209 UTILITY MAINT MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 080752 441.12
I-098339 02 -5975209 UTILITY MAINT MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 080752 326.50
I-098340 02 -5975209 UTILITY MAINT MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 080752 348.62
1-098341 02 -5975209 UTILITY MAINT MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 080752 154.95
I-098342 02 -5975209 UTILITY MAINT MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 080752 373.93
01-U00128 UNITED PACKAGING & SHIP
I-193603 02 -5973203 REPAIRS & MAI SHIPPING FEES 080753 29.88
FUND 02 MPWA TOTAL: 27,522.72



11/03/2016 6:14 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE : 9
PACKET 14706 14727 14730 14743 14750 14754

VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND ¢ 03 ATIRPORT AUTHORITY
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-1 MISC VENDOR
BUTCH MELLOR I-201610269132 03 -5876331 EMPLOYEE TRAV BUSINESS MTG EXP-OAC 080623 64.10

01-C00320 CENTERPOINT ENERGY ARKL
I-201610269125 03 -5876314 GAS UTILITY GAS UTIL-AIRPORT 080628 29.62

01-F00170 FIRST NATIONAL BANK
I-112016-#119817 03 -5876511 FNB LOAN #119 LOAN #119817 - AIRPORT AUTH 080683 5,020.00

01-T00451 TOMMY R. WALKER
I-307940 03 -5876401 CAPITAL OUTLA ADDN'L PAINTING AT AIRPOR 080748 1,956.00

FUND 03 AIRPORT AUTHORITY TOTAL: 7,069.72



11/03/2016 6:14 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 10
PACKET 14706 14727 14730 14743 14750 14754
VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND : 08 NUTRITION
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-A00324 ALISHA RAE HOWELL
I-201611029159 08 -5549308 CONTRACT SERV COTRACT MEAL DELIVERY 080661 150.00
I-201611029160 08 -5549308 CONTRACT SERV REIMB MILEAGE MEAL DELIVERY 080661 106.92
01-D00405 DIANE CHADSEY
I-201611029154 08 -5549308 CONTRACT SERV REIMB MILEAGE FOR MEALS 080676 11.88
I-201611029155 08 -5549308 CONTRACT SERV REIMB MILEAGE -WILBURTON KEDDO 080676 33.48
01-E00207 EMMA E. BELLIS
1-201611029156 08 -5549308 CONTRACT SERV REIMB MILEAGE MEAL DELIVERY 080680 100.98
01-G00288 GERALDINE E MALKOWSKI
I-201611029157 08 -5549308 CONTRACT SERV REIMB MILEAGE MEAL DELIVERY 080685 109.62
I-201611029158 08 -5549308 CONTRACT SERV CONTRACT MEAL DELIVERY 080685 180.00
01-500580 AT & T
I-201610269127 08 -5549315 TELEPHONE UTI UTIL PHONE-NUTRITION 080631 287.21
FUND 08 NUTRITION TOTAL: 980.09



11/03/2016 6:14 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 11
PACKET 14706 14727 14730 14743 14750 14754
VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND 27 TOURISM FUND
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-L00381 LOCALENDAR

I-16-00801 27 -5655317 ADVERTISING YEARLY FEES 080705 29.95
01-MC0134 MCALESTER MAIN STREET

I-102016-2015-2016 27 -5655353 MAIN STREET P CONTRACT- MCALESTER MAIN ST 080715 1,250.00
01-P00450 PRIDE IN MCALESTER

I-102016-2015-2016 27 -5655352 MISC PRIDE IN CONTRACT-PRIDE IN MCALESTER 080735 2,500.00
01-T00500 PARROTT COMPANY, LLC

I-201611029152 27 -5655340 OFFICE RENT RENTAL-TOURISM OFFICE NOV.2016 000000 1,292.50
01-w00040 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC

I-00591A 27 -5655202 OPERATING SUP MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES 080755 34.20

I-07723 27 -5655202 OPERATING SUP MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES 080755 15.84

FUND 217 TOURISM FUND TOTAL: 5,122.49



11/03/2016 6:14 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 12
PACKET ¢ 14706 14727 14730 14743 14750 14754

VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND 28 SE EXPO CENTER
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-C00580 COCA COLA BOTTLING CO
I-81815262 28 -5654210 CONCESSION SU CONCESSION SUPPLIES 080671 868.00

01-L00428 LOWE'S CREDIT SERVICES
I-907607 28 -5654203 REPAIR & MAIN MISC REPAIR & MAINT ITEMS 080707 27.07

01-000345 OKLA DEPT OF LABOR
I-06/2017 28 -5654316 REPAIRS & MAI ELEVATOR INSPECTION 080729 25.00

01-P00560 PUBLIC SERVICE/AEP
I-201610269128 28 -5654313 ELECTRIC UTIL UTIL ELEC- EXPO RV PARK 080630 80.42

01-500190 SECURITY SYS. & ENG. IN
I-31038 28 -5654316 REPATRS & MAI ALARM MONITORING-EXPO 080740 113.00

01-U00179 GPE 1 INC DBA USA EQUIP
I-18237 28 -5654202 OPERATING SUP CONCESSION TABLE 080754 539.85

FUND 28 SE EXPO CENTER TOTAL: 873.34



11/03/2016 6:14 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 13
PACKET + 14706 14727 14730 14743 14750 14754
VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND : 29 E-911
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-C00856 CROSS TELEPHONE

I-00011987 29 -5324315 TELEPHONE UTI UTIL TEL-911 CNTY TRUNK LINE 080594 406.34
01-1L00084 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES

I-3927087 29 -5324202 OPERATING SUP TRANSLATION SVS 911 CALLS 080703 11.70
01-W00392 WINDSTREAM CORPORATION

1-201610269129 29 -5324315 TELEPHONE UTI 911 CNTY TRUNK LINE 080632 455.75
01-X00030 ERGOFLEX SYSTEMS, INC.

I-24599 29 -5324202 OPERATING SUP MISC SUPPLIES 080762 220.54

FUND 29 E-911 TOTAL: 1,094.33



11/03/2016 6:14 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGLISTER PAGE: 14
PACKET ¢ 14706 14727 14730 14743 14750 14754

VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND ¢ 30 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-MC0134 MCALESTER MAIN STREET
I-102016-2015-2016 30 -5211353 MAIN STREET P CONTRACT- MCALESTER MAIN ST 080715 1,250.00

01-000275 OKLA DEPT OF COMMERCE
I-112016-#12248 30 -5211510 CDBG / EDIF D CDBG -~ EDIF CONT #12248 080727 282.50

01-P00450 PRIDE IN MCALESTER
I-102016-2015-2016 30 -5211352 MISC PRIDE IN CONTRACT-PRIDE IN MCALESTER 080735 2,500.00

01-R00260 RETAIL ATTRACTIONS LLC
I-8066 30 -5652302 CONSULTANTS CONSULTING SVS FEE 080764 2,500.00

FUND 30 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT TOTAL: 6,532.50



11/03/2016 6:14 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 15
PACKET 14706 14727 14730 14743
VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND 33 CDBG GRANTS FUND
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CRECK# AMOUNT
01-100188 INFRASTRUCTURE SOLUTION
I-MC-16-11-01 2016 CDBG PRO CONSULTANT FEE-CDBG 080694 5,810.00
FUND 33 CDBG GRANTS FUND TOTAL: 5,810.00



11/03/2016 6:14 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 16
PACKET 14706 14727 14730 14743 14750 14754
VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND 35 FLEET MAINTENANCE
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-A00154 PROPHET EQUITY II-B
I-PRI1332402 35 -5862312 EQUIPMENT REN FLEET MAINT OFC RENTAL 080656 307.87
01-A00215 ADVANCE AUTO PARRTS
I-8117627878979 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 080659 41.92
I-8117628779256 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 080659 14.00
I-8117629182846 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 080659 2.03
I-8117629479497 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 080659 11.95
01-B00150 BEALES GOODYEAR TIRES
I-1-32065 35 -5862317 EMERGENCY VEH TIRES FOR LADDER TRUCK 080666 257.70
I-1-Gs31770 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI 2 TIRES FOR C30 080666 291.74
I-1-GS31931 35 -5862317 EMERGENCY VEH TIRES FOR LADDER TRUCK 080666 3,202.74
I-1-GS31944 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI 2 TIRES- SENIOR CITIZEN V 080666 244,98
01-J00121 JAMESCO ENTERPRISES, LL
I-144717 35 -5862202 OPERATING SUP MISC OPERATING SUPPLIES 080695 91.00
01-K00190 YELLOWHOUSE MACHINERY C
I-185453 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC REPATIR PARTS 080700 28.02
01-K00205 KIAMICHI AUTOMOTIVE WHO
C-033620 CR 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC, AUTO PARTS 080701 27.16-
I-0033296 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC. AUTO PARTS 080701 11.49
I-0033335 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC, AUTO PARTS 080701 16.84
I-032654 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC. AUTO PARTS 080701 59.99
I-032700 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC. AUTO PARTS 080701 22.20
I-033043 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC. AUTO PARTS 080701 27.16
I-033046 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC. AUTO PARTS 080701 12458
I-033081 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC. AUTO PARTS 080701 25.55
I-033313 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC. AUTO PARTS 080701 32,02
I-033548 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC. AUTO PARTS 080701 27.16
I-033816 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC. AUTO PARTS 080701 145.85
I-033826 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC, AUTO PARTS 080701 8.49
01-M00543 MONTAGE ENTERPRISES INC
I-50719 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI REPAIR PARTS FOR PK-3 080711 204.91
01-MC0045 MCCRAYS MANUFACTURING
I-7727 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI TRAILER PARTS 080714 13.00
I-7728 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI TRAILER PARTS 080714 65.64
01-NO0107 NATIONAL BUS SALE
I-1661 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC PART- VAN 2 080718 1,011.00
01-N0O0270 NIX AUTO CENTER, INC.
I-296769 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 080720 106.12
I1-297344 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO PARTS 080720 62.75



11/03/2016 6:14 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 17

PACKET 14706 14727 14730 14743 14750 14754

VENDOR SET: Mult

FUND @ 35 FLEET MAINTENANCE

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT

01-N00271 FREEDOM FORD INC
I-174857 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC PARTS & SUPPLIES 080721 42,95
I-174892 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC PARTS & SUPPLIES 080721 65.53
I-174902 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC PARTS & SUPPLIES 080721 52.90
I-174919 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC PARTS & SUPPLIES 080721 79.95
I-175048 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC PARTS & SUPPLIES 080721 52.90
I-175115 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC PARTS & SUPPLIES 080721 70.48
I-175157 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC PARTS & SUPPLIES 080721 52.90
I-88942 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC PARTS & SUPPLIES 080721 248.62
I-88954 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC PARTS & SUPPLIES 080721 253.20
I-88997 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC PARTS & SUPPLIES 080721 223.24

01-000075 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS
C-0230-417539 CR 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 080723 43,02-
C-0230-417769 CR 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 080723 15.80-
C-0230-418042 CR 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 080723 3.39-
C-0230-418394 CR 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 080723 11.35-
C-0230-418735 CR 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 080723 72.72-
C-0230-419172 CR 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 080723 40.00-
I-0230-416550 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 080723 144.71
I-0230-416576 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 080723 82.38
I-0230-416611 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 080723 141.40
1-0230-416612 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 080723 15.99
I-0230-416682 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 080723 60.00
I-0230-416683 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 080723 16.58
I1-0230-417520 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 080723 43.02
I-0230-417526 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 080723 15,80
I-0230-417638 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL ARUTO PARTS 080724 3.39
I-0230-417640 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 080724 19.54
I-0230-417750 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 080724 145.12
I-0230-417792 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 080724 19.99
I-0230-417847 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 080724 80.59
I-0230-417868 35 ~-5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 080724 290.46
I-0230-417919 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 080724 3.19
I-0230-417928 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 080724 88.83
I-0230-418018 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 080724 19.99
I-0230-418032 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 080724 94,62
I-0230-418291 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 080724 41.38
I-0230-418386 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 080724 52.31
I-0230-418393 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 080724 11.79
I-0230-418527 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 080725 50.97
I-0230-418528 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 080725 72.72
I-0230-418540 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 080725 9.27
I-0230-418556 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 080725 78.24
I-0230-418689 35 -5862203 REPAIRS 4 MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 080725 49,40
I-0230-419375 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 080725 11,78
I-0230-419483 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 080725 33.50
I-0230-419733 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI SMALL AUTO PARTS 080725 50.97



11/03/2016 6:14 AM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 18
PACKET 14706 14727 14730 14743 14750 14754
VENDOR SET: Mult
FUND 35 FLEET MAINTENANCE
VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAME DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT
01-R00405 RIVERSIDE AUTO PLEX
I-CHCS173024 35 -5862203 REPAIRS & MAI MISC AUTO REPAIRS 080739 35.57
01-S00710 STANDARD MACHINE LLC
I-247462 35 -5862203 REPAIRS MAI MISC REPAIRS 080743 <ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>